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DATE: January 8, 2020
TO: Courts, Law Firms, Title Searchers and Interested Parties
FROM: Joseph A. Mihalko, Broome County Clerk

RE: Broome County Floating Holidays and Holiday Closures for 2020

Floating Holidays

On the following days the Broome County Clerk’s Office will be open to the public for searching
purposes only. We will not be accepting any filings on these days as the Courts are closed.
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day: Monday, January 20, 2020

Lincoln’s Birthday: Wednesday, February 12, 2020

Columbus Day: Monday, October 12, 2020

Election Day: Tuesday, November 3, 2020

Holidays/Office Closures
For 2020, the office will be closed in recognition of the following holidays:
e President’s Day: Monday, February 17, 2020
e Memorial Day: Monday, May 25, 2020
Independence Day: Friday, July 3, 2020
Labor Day: Monday, September 7, 2020
Veteran’s Day: Wednesday, November 11, 2020
Thanksgiving Day: Thursday, November 26, 2020
Day after Thanksgiving: Friday, November 27, 2020
Christmas Day: Friday, December 25, 2020
New Year’s Day 2021: Friday, January 1, 2021
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